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MEMORANDUM
To: SRHA Board of Commissioners
From: Tracey C Snipeﬁlﬂfﬂ,{ B W
Executive Directdr/CEO
Re: SRHA Joint Committee Meeting & Board of Commissioners Meeting

Date: September 13, 2021

The regularly scheduled Joint Committee Meeting of the Suffolk Redevelopment and Housing
Authority Board of Commissioners will be held on Tuesday, September 28, 2021 at 5:00 p.m.
The Board of Commissioners Meeting will follow at 6:00 p.m. Both meetings willbe held in the
main conference room of our office building at 530 East Pinner Street, Suffolk, Virginia.

The Joint Committee Meeting Agenda includes:

ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCE:
¢ August Monthly Report and Financials

HOUSING OPERATIONS:
e Update on Chorey Security

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT:
+ Section 3 Plan Revision
¢ Hoffler Door Contract Update
e White Marsh Pointe at Eagle Landing

HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER PROGRAM:
¢ HCV Lease up Update
e VITA Program Renewal Proposal with CEB Financial

CC: RogerW. Fawcett, Council Licison
Suffolk News Herald
The Virginian Pilot



